TO: David A. Hulseberg
Village Manager

FROM: Denise R. Kalke
Licensing Specialist

DATE: May 21, 2010

SUBJECT: Amendment to Title 11, Chapter 119, of the Lombard Village Code in
Regard to Food Delivery Vehicles

Please find attached an Ordinance amending the Village Code in regard to Food Delivery
Vehicles. Individuals and entities who are seeking a food delivery license, that will sell
foodstuffs to the public for immediate consumption, and the members of the public to
whom the sales of said foodstuffs will occur include, as a significant portion thereof,
individuals under the age of eighteen (18), will have to provide additional information on
their business license application form relative to the drivers of the food delivery
vehicles.

This additional information will allow for a background check to make sure that no
license is issued to any person or entity who has a listed driver who is a “child sex
offender” as defined by 720 ILCS 5/11-9.3(c)(1).

Please place this item on the Consent Agenda for the June 3, 2010 meeting with a waiver
of first reading.

Attachment



